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Pfotenhauer, Mary

From: Schutt, Ellen

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 9:02 AM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Subject: amendment for AB 353

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mary,

We are looking at drafting an amendment for AB 353. | have sent below what we are looking for in an amendment.
Please give me a call if you have any questions. Thanks!

Thanks again for sending this over yesterday. We appreciate thatthe camp association is agreeable with camps paying
the yearly.inspection fee, and making the reduced inspection frequency optional rather than. mandatory. Shown next
are two options for wording that we would also find acceptable: We propose eliminating the language “that is required
for license renewal” because inspections aren’t generally required for renewal.of camp license. We also propose
eliminating mention of the ACA accreditation so that non-ACA camps may achieve a reduced-frequency status, too.
Below are a couple of options our staff wanted to send along for consideration;

1. “Forarecreational or educational camp....agent status unders. 97.615(2) may waive, for not more than 2 out of
every 3 license years, any routine inspection for those license years. Annual license fees and all other applicable
requirements shall apply to the camp.”

2. “Forarecreational or educational camp....agent status under s. 97.615(2) may waive, for not more than 2 out of
every 3 license years, any routine inspection for those license years if the camp has exhibited effective
managerial control of public health hazards, as defined by the department in'rule.  Annual license fees and all
other applicable requirements shall apply.to the camp.”

Best,

Ellen Schutt

Legislative Assistant
Representative Jesse James
608-266-9172
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At the locations indicated, amend the bi’il as follows:

1. Page 2/, line/lz delete the material beginning with “shall waive” and ending
with “All” on line S/and substitute “may waive, for not more than 2 out of evefy 3
license years, any routine inspection for those license years if the camp has exhibited
effective managerial control of public health hazards, as defined by the department

by rule. Annual license fees and all”.

(END)



